



MR. NKOLOI NKOLOI

Current Position:

Ambassador of Botswana to Japan
Tokyo
13th July, 2017 - Present

Personal:

| | |
|----------------|---|
| Birth Date | April 30, 1968 |
| Birth Place | Serowe, BOTSWANA |
| Marital Status | Single |
| Religion | Christian |
| Siblings | Ms. Malebogo Ramaologa and Ms. Masego Nkoloji |
| Email | nnkoloji@gmail.com |

Education:

- Graduated at the University of Botswana – 1991
- BA English, French and History.
- Graduated from the Institute of Public Administration and Diplomacy IIAP
- Paris, France: 1992 -93: International Relations and Diplomacy
- Swaneng Hill School – 1985
- O' Level Cambridge Examinations

Career Highlights:

- Director and Spokesperson, Department of Public Relations
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation, Botswana
2010-2012
- Director, Department of Europe and the Americas
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation, Botswana
2008-2010
- Private Secretary to the President of the Republic, H.E. Festus G. Mogae
Office of the President, Botswana
1999 – 2008

- Second Secretary, responsible for Media, Economic and Political Affairs
Botswana High Commission, Pretoria, South Africa
1996-1999
- Protocol Officer, Department of Protocol and Consular Relations
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation, Botswana
1994 - 1995
- Delegate to the 49th UN General Assembly, New York
(Delegate/Expert to the Fifth Committee (Administrative and Budgetary))
1994
- Desk Officer, Department of Europe and the Americas
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation, Botswana
1992
- Desk Officer, Department of Africa and the Middles East
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation, Botswana
1991-1992

Professional Training:

- Undergoing Transformational Leadership Course, John Maxwell University, USA
2017 - present
- Certified Public Speaker, Coach and Mentor, John Maxwell University, USA
2016-2017
- Participated in the Exchange Leadership Programme for African Diplomats, Beijing, China
2011
- Participated in the Executive Visitors Leadership Exchange Programme with the US Congress,
Washington, DC, USA
2009
- Attended a course on International Trade, World Trade Organization, Brasilia, Brazil
2009
- Attended a course on Transformational Leadership Programme (FLEX) Portland, Oregon, USA
(*For Middle to Senior Management from the High Performance Centre*)
2007
- Studied Public Speaking, Speech and Report Writing, South African Institute of Professional
Journalism (SAIP)
2005
- Attended a Commonwealth Diplomatic Training Course for Junior Diplomats, Maseru, Lesotho
1996
- Served as a Diplomatic Intern, French General Consulate, Miami, Florida, USA
(*Responsible for France-USA trade relations and French national registrations*)
1993

- Underwent a French Language Training Course, University of Strasbourg, Strasbourg, France 1989

Languages:

Setswana, English, French

Other: Spanish

Passions:

- 2006 Founded "Operation Ploughback", a volunteer programme for public schools with the objective to share experiences, lessons and impart leadership skills amongst young people and inspire them.

Activities include:

- Conducting motivational talks to Learners on Leadership and Environmental Awareness
- Tree Planting
- Book reading, poetry
- Donating books and other educational materials such as computers
- Promoting sports by donating sport equipment

Twelve schools were visited between 2004 and 2010

- Nkoloi has travelled extensively to all continents of the world, including participation in many regional and multilateral conferences.
- An ardent follower of soccer, basketball, baseball, athletics and rugby, Nkoloi has a great appreciation for architecture, art, engineering designs, nature and life-affirming activities.
- During his free time, Nkoloi enjoys reading, learning best practices in business models and doing Public Speaking and empowering others.
- Nkoloi is a founding member of the John Maxwell Team South Africa.
